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CLE RK
DATE: June 14, 2006
TO: Blanca S. Bay6, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director
FROM: Toni J. McCoy, Regulatory Analyst II, Division of Competitive Markets & @AA’\
Enforcement
RE: Revise CASR Title for Docket No. 060390-T1

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket:

Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange telecommunications company,
effective May 12, 2006, by Identidad Advertising Development LLC d/b/a Identidad Telecom.

Please call if you have any questions. I can be reached at 413-6532.

Thank you.
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IDENTIDAD TELECOM
12942 SW 133 COURT
SUITE A
MIAM], FL 33186
Document Number Status Date Filed
G02325900051 ACTIVE 11/21/2002
Expiration Date Current Owners County
12/31/2007 000000001 DADE
Total Pages Events Filed FEI Number
000000001 000000000 14-1842480
No Filing History

Owner Information

s ey
‘ Name & Address _ FEI Number Charter Number
IDENTIDAD ADVERTISING DEVELOPMENT LLC '
12942 SW 133 COURT SUITE A 14-1842480 L02000009688

___MIAMI, FL 33186

Document Images
Listed below are the images available for this filing.
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THIS IS NOT OFFICIAL RECORD; SEE DOCUMENTS IF QUESTION OR CONFLICT
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